

MONTENAY INC.

ONYX

MAIL ROOM
SALLE DE COURIER



2008 DEC 19 P 12:02

NEB/ONE

December 19, 2008

Attn: Ms Claudine Dutil-Berry,
Secretary of the Board,
National Energy Board

Re: Permit Revocation EPE-228 and EPE-229, Montenay Inc.

Since receiving our export permit in 2003, Montenay Inc. has not exported any electrical power. We do not intend to pursue export of electricity in the future and request cancellation of our permits, EPE 228 and EOE 229, effective immediately.

Sincerely,

Ron Richter
Plant Manager
Montenay Inc.
5150 Riverbend Drive,
Burnaby, British Columbia,
Canada
V3N 4V3

Montenay Inc.
5150 Riverbend Drive
Burnaby BC
V3N 4V3

Tel: 604-521-1025
Fax: 604-521-2140

5150 Riverbend Drive
Burnaby, British Columbia
604-521-1025
604-521-2140

Montenay Inc**Fax****MONTENAY INC.****To:** Ms Claudine Dutil-Berry**From:** Ron Richter**Fax:** 1-403-292-5503**Pages:** 2**Phone:****Date:** December 19, 2008**Re:** Revocation of permits**cc:**

☐ **Urgent** ☐ **For Review** ☐ **Please Comment** ☐ **Please Reply** ☐ **Please Recycle**

Please accept the attached letter as formal notification of our request to cancel our export permits.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Ron Richter'.

Ron Richter